
 
From: Siobhan Le Maistre  
Sent: 10 October 2012 13:22 
To: Fiona Scott  
Cc: Kim Baker ; Sue Duhamel  
Subject: FW: Transcript - Hearing with the Minister for Social Security SLM to F Scott 101012 
 
Hi Fiona 

 
Here is our amended transcript -: 

 

There has only been one very small change made by the Minister which is to the percentage 
mentioned on line 2 of P26. 

 
Kind regards 

 

Siobhan 

 
Siobhan Le Maistre | PA to Chief Officer & Minister | Social Security Department | 
PO Box 55 | Philip Le Feuvre House | La Motte Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 
8PE 
T: +44(0)1534 447202 | F: +44(0)1534 447446 |  
E: S.LeMaistre2@gov.je | W: http://www.gov.je/socialsecurity 
 

 
From: Fiona Scott  

Sent: 03 October 2012 14:13 

To: Sue Duhamel 
Cc: Kim Baker 

Subject: Transcript - Hearing with the Minister for Social Security - 28-09-12 

 
Dear Sue, 
 
Please find attached the transcript from last Friday’s quarterly hearing. As usual, please 
return any changes or amendments via tracked changes to myself within 5 working days (by 
Wednesday 10th October). 
 
Kind regards, 
Fiona 
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